
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Perry, Kristina Y (GOV) <kris.perry@alaska.gov>
Tuesday, June 30, 2009 4:29 PM
Palin, Sarah (GOV sponsored) <govpalin@alaska.gov>
RE: Chaplain (UNCLASSIFIED)

Who would have thought that this mean-spiritedness would carry over to support of our
troops, which has ALWAYS been what YOU are about. It is sick and it is sad. And, it is such a
slap in the face to the men and women who fight and sacrifice. Hopefully the Lt General will
convey that...
.....Original Message .....
From: Palin, Sarah (GOV sponsored)
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 2:49 PM
To: Perry, Kristina Y (GOV)
Subject: Fw: Chaplain (UNCLASSIFIED)
..... Original Message .....
From: Campbell, Craig AK TAG MIL NG AKANG <craig.campbell2@us.army.mil>
To: Palin, Sarah (GOV sponsored)
Sent: Tue Jun 30 14:37:18 2009
Subject: RE: Chaplain (UNCLASSIFIED)
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
Governor:
Have had lengthy discussions with our Army National Guard leadership. This
matter is going to be looked into to a much greater degree. I am concerned.
In the meantime, our lead chaplain, Chaplain Koch, has written you a formal
apology on behalf of his chaplain’s actions. It will be hand delivered to
your Anchorage office this afternoon. Please accept it as part of the
penance for this incident.
We will also drop by the presentation you received in Kosovo.
Thank you for going on this trip. I have read most of the blogs and am so
disappointed at the shortsightedness and mean-spirited attitudes some people
seem to have. You did the right thing to visit those soldiers and the
wounded warriors. They appreciated your visit.
I am so proud to be part of your team. Thank you for your leadership.
Craig
.....Original Message .....
From: Campbell, Craig AK TAG MIL NG AKANG
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 7:42 PM
To: ’govpalin@alaska.gov’
Subject: Re: Chaplain
Governor:
Thank you for the fyi. Talked today with our Army National Guard leadership.
More to come.
Craig

From: Palin, Sarah (GOV sponsored) <govpalin@alaska.gov>
To: Campbell, Craig AK TAG MIL NG AKANG
Sent: Mon Jun 29 19:30:31 2009
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Subject: Chaplain
Craig, fyi, I ran it by someone (the odd incident w the chaplain choosing the
negative internet stories to use as the day’s curriculum) and this former
military person assured me the guy knew exactly what he was doing. Fyi
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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From: Nizich, Michael A (GOV)
To: Palin, Sarah (GOV sponsored)
Sent: Tue Jun 30 08:32:38 2009
Subject: RE: Twitters

I thought we had one in place. I will call folks

..... Original Message .....
From: Palin, Sarah (GOV sponsored)
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 8:29 AM
To: Nizich, Michael A (GOV)
Cc: Perry, Kristina Y (GOV)
Subject: Twitters

Mike- pls have others strategize more on needed tweets. I can’t keep up
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